
l(b)(6) baj USMC JS OCJCS (US) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Att1chrnents: 

CLASSIFICATION~ 
Matt, 

l(b)(S) kAPT USN JS OCJCS (US) 
Monday, January 30, 2017 4:28 PM 

kbl(Sl IClv OSD OGC (US); Allen. Charles A SES OSD OGC (US} 
~·A~nynzjo, Michael A SES 050 OGC (!1S11fb)(6) ICJVoso OGC • (b)(6) 

WHS Inv OSD OGC (US); j(b}(6) ~ol USAF JS OCJCS (US); (b)(6) 
ith\IR\ tTC USARMV JS DOM (US) 

RE: t5t lS~F] (~El TO USA, FVEV) [~El TO USA, AREi Opnl(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a) I 
Initial Re rt 
Released Message for Support to Shabwah Offensive - 261520Z Jan 17.doa; 
Attachment l US Support to UAE Shabwah Offensive CONOP CAO 07 2300Z 
NOYl....pdf 

Here's the GENADMIN as requested~ which reflects POTUS approval of the attached CONOP. 

(b)(5) 

V/I 

({b )(6) 

CAPTj(b)(6) jJAGC, USN 
Deputy. [ega{ Counsel fi6iiITT 
Offiee of the Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff The Pentagon, Room~ 

COMM: (b)(6) 

DIRECT: 
SVOIP:~(bl!I)(~)~--....---'""" 

TSVOl·g:;:;;:;::===::.... 
NIPR: (b)(6) II.mil 

IV OSD OGC (US) 

17-L-0705/JS/424 



1M1W=.i..-----1lm11il.smil.mil>~ .. ~-b)-(S_) ___ _,lcol USAF JS OCJCS (US) 

rb)( 1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(g) 

f(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

AllOtiate General Coun~el 
DoD OGC • International Affairs 
Pentagon Hb)(6) I 
SVOIP: ltbX6l 
JWICS~(b)(6) 

I 
losdj.ic.gov 

..__ ___ ..... l CIV OSD OGC 

·····Original Mes~ge-~ 
Fromcb\t6> LOL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJA (mailto:f (b)(S) ~entcom.smil.mil) 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9;07 AM 
To: Allen, Charles A SES OSD OGC (US) 
Cc: d'Annunzio Michael A SES OSO OGC (US (b)(6) IV OSD OGC {US); l(b)(S) lc1v OSD OGC 
(US); (b)(6) , IV OSD OGC (USI; (b}(6) USAF JS OCJCS (US) 
Subject: RE: S . F RELTO USA, FVEVJ (SJ/QEL TO USA, ARE] Opn tlblm sec. 1.41 .. Initial Report 

' ' 

ClauifiCiltion: S~ 

l(b)(6) 

See attached. Tech ctlannels only, please. I don't want to get ahead of the cha1n·of-command. 

v/r, 

~~~~....Jtaattt.llllUIJlil.mil 
~~=:....:...-'"'L-__ .J ail.mil 

Mobile ____ __. 

j(b)(1 ).1.4(a) 

SECR~T/A.__ __________ _..... 
'. 
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VOSIP'l .... (b-)(-6) ___ _ 

--Original Message-
From: Allen, Charles A SES OSD OGC (US) [mailtof(b)(S) lmail.smil.mil) 
S. · u ry 30, 2017 9:04 AM 
To: (b)(6) COL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJA 
-~=~=~'A SES 050 OGC (US)r,;.J(b;,.;.,)(~6)=----.1clV 050 OGC (US); p)(S) ~IV 050 OGC 

av oso OGC (US) 
.....,_~,_.,.t'T'IOl"'l,.....,,,..__L TO USA, FVEY) lS//REL TO USA, AREJ Opn f(b)(1).sec. 1.4( l tnitial Report 

' 
Pat, thanks for this. Below it refers to anticipated later reports (e.g., maybe Sunday evening or this morning?). If possible 
to send those along too, that would be great. Chuck 

Charles A. Allen. 
Deputy. General Counsel 

ilb1t3)"atjooa! Ayalrs) 

CAUTION: Information contained in this message.may be protected by attorney/client, attorney wort product, 
deliberative process. or other privileges. Do not disseminate without approval from the Office of the DoD General 
Counsel. 

--Orjlinal Messa1e--
From ~kb)(6l I toL MIL USA USCENTCOM COA [mai1tol(b)(6) Fentcom.smil.mil) 
Sent Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:46 PM ....._ ___ ___. 
To: COA Op Law; SJAOpl..aw; •l(b)(6) I CDR'; f(b)(6) lsmil.mil'· '(b)(6) .smil.mil'; 
Crandall, Darse E Jr RDML USN JS OOCS (US); JS Pentagon DoM Ust LC Bridge; (b)(6) I USAF OSD OGC {US); 
Allen, Charles A SES 0¥> OGC (US); d'Annu~'.~ichael A SES OSD OGC (US) 
Subject: FW: [S~) (Q\REL TO USA. FVEY} (:>~EL TO USA, ARE) Opn """lcb...,.)(,...1 ) ..... S,....e-c."""1""".4(.,..,~ Initial Report 

Classiftcatlon:S~ . 

Team, 

LIMDIS - Tech channels. 

r• X1 ).Sec. 1.4{aJ 

v/r, 

3 
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cod(b)(Sl 

Staff.Judge Advoc:ate 

U.S. central Command 

s.j..: . .__ ___ __,,... .. tcom.smif.mil <mallto~""'(b""")(""'6""") ---.tcentcom.smll.mil> 

Unclassified: J(b)(6) Iman.mil <mailto:l(b)(6) fmail.mib 

Office: (b)(6) 

MobllE 

VOSIP: 

Classified sJ(b)(S) lcm MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJA Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 38CH4, 24 Feb 
2016 Declassify ~1/29/2027 
Classification: SECR~FORN 

From: Votel, Joseph LGEN Mil USA USCENTCOM CCCC (rnailtoJ(b)(S) kentcom.smil.mill. 
Sent: Saturday, January 28 20119·20 PM 
To: Faller, Crail RADM SD ~(b)(S) bmil.mil>; Dunford, Joseph F Jr Gen USMC JS (US} 
HblC6) h,au.smll.mll> 
Cc: Whelan, Theresa M (b)(S) mail.smil.mil>; Handelman, Kenneth B SES 
OSO OUSD POLICY (US) (b) 6) mail.smil.mil>; Selva, Paul J Gen USAF JS OOCS (US) 
Hbl(6) tiaH.smi .m· ; Mayvil • Wi iam CJr LTG USARMY JS ODJS (Ur.:S~~-----. 
l{b)(6) lmail.smil.mil>; Dolan, John LU Gen USAF JS J3 (US) (b)(6) 
Albert M (Buck) II Maj Gen USAF JS J3 (US) ~(b)(6) pail.smil.mil "PJl!ll!b IJl!!6!lllml--=~ T USN I US) 
b 6 · il.mil>;Hb)[6) ICol SO 1Cb)(6) Jsmil.mil>; Rank, Joseph BG (UAE SDO. 
DATT) (b)(6) ntc~ mi~> 
subj • opn ~r· •1.a I initial Report 
Importance: Hi1h 

Oassiflcatlon: S~/REL TO USA, ARE 

Mr Secretary and Chairman, 

To follow-up on my earlier phone calls - here Is where we stand presently: 

4 
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We have accountability for all our personnel. 

{b)(1).Sec. 1.4(a),l::)ec. 1.4(g) 

Our: PA team Is In communications with OSD-PA now. Given Dl.lr casualtie5 and the fact that we will have lO 
destroy an aircraft on the 11round - I would recommend we adopt a proactive stance to release of information. 

1 will pass. a more detailed update as soon as I receiveltfrom the.TF Commander. I do expect tnat we will not hiM! full 
details of what l\appened on the objective until sometime.on Sunday after the leadership has had. a chance to rwlew all 
actions with our operators. 

We wRI keep you informed •. 

Vr, 

Vote I 

Classlflf!d By:Votel, Joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb 2016. 
Declassify On:l/28/2042 

Classification; SRin:l//RttT-9 US4 A8E . ------
Oassified 8:!6)(6) lot MIL USA USCENTCOM COA Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Fab 

2016 Deda ~~~~~RN 
Oasslflcation: SECR-.,,~ 

17-L-0705/JS/428 



DERIVED FROM : Multiple Sources 
OEa.ASSIFY ON: 

s~ 

6 
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l(b)(6) Ir.; USMC JS OCJCS (US) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Classlficatlore Sf~RH 
Sir, 

(b)(1).Sec. 1.4(a) 

V/r, 

l(b)(B) lcoR USN CENTCOM (US) 

~~~:~
a:1;131, 2017 8:.15 AM 

l<b){6C CAPT USN JS OCJCS (US);._l<b_)<e_) __ ~I COL USARMY CENTCOM 
S); COA Op Law 

JS Pentagon DoM List LC Bcid!;le· SJAQQl.itw 
RE:~ ~~(INFO> 1~6~m.~ec. UJ Follow up 29 JAN 11 

CAUTION: Information contained in lhis message may be protected by the attorney/client, attorney-work product, 
deliberative process or other privile11es. Additionally, the information contained In this email and any accompanying 
attachnwnts may contain sensitive and pre-decisional Information that is protected from mandatory dl5c'°5ure under 
the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), s USC 552. Please notiFy the. sender. immediately of Inadvertent receipt and de 

not disseminate. without approval from the sender. 

~~~~tl~W:J Messaee.-fAPT USN JS OCJCS (US) lmailtof (b)(S) tnail.smil.mll) 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:04 PM ...._ ____ __, 

To:l(b)(6) lcoL MIL USA USC£NTCOM CCJA; CCJA Op Law 
Ce: JS Penta~? poM List LC Bri e· SJA Law 
s..,;ed: RE: '\~INFO) ( ). ec. · Follow Up l9 JAN 17 
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CLASSIFICATION: ~ET 

~ 
rb)( 1 ),(b)(5),Se~ 1.4(a) 

v/r 
l(b)(S) I 

--Or1111na! Messee 
From: (b)(6) k:oL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCIA [mallt,(b)(B) lcentcom.smil.mill 
Sent: Monday, January 30. 2017 7:12 AM .__ ___ __, 

To: CCJA Op Llw <ttjiloplilw(i>Centcom..smll.mll <mallto:ccjaaplaw@Cel'ltcom.smil.mil> > 

Cc~JS. Pentaton DoM Ust LCBridge<js.penta1on.dom.list.lc-bridge@mall,smj!.mil <majlto:js.pentagon.dcm.llst.lc-
brldge@lmail.smil.mil>>; SJAOpLaw ,.,hl/6) lsmil.mil <mai1to4(b)(6) JsmJl.mil> > 
Subject: FW: ~(INFO) 1(6)(1),Sec. 1.4( follow Up 29 JAN 17 

l(b)(~)asslTon:SE~ 

Ill Below is an updated post-op review of Saturday. niBht's. mission. 

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a) 
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v/r, 

l(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 
COL 

Staff Judge Advocate 

U.S. Central Command 

RET 
1(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

s (,, ~entcom.•m•.mu '""'"or)(B) ~eotcom.•mll.mb <t:~~oL___J~entcom.sm1l.m1I> '-------' 

Mobile 

VOSIP: 

Classrfred Bv: ... l(b-)(_S_) --.....11 COL MIL USA USCENTCOM COA Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb 
2016. 
Declassify On:lR(!/2042 
Classification:SEC~ 

(b)(6) 

S~ ET/A<b)(1).sec.1.4<a> 
3 
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(b)(6) 

CLASSIFICATION: ~RET 
CAVEATS: NONE --\ 
TERMS: NONE 

GEN Vote1l .... <b_)(_6l __ _... 

Gentlemen, 

(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(g) 

S ~ET// ~L-~b-)(_1 )._se_c._1_.4<_al_

4 

------------' 
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\ 
SE~ET/ 1 .... 'b-)(1-),Se-c._1.4-(a_) _______ _ 

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a).Sec. 1.4(g) 

SE~ETfi~l<b_)(1_).Se_c._1.4_(a_>s ______________ ___. 

17-L-0705/ JS/434 



S E~T //]r.":"'(b,..,.,.)(1.,...,,,).Se,....c....,.. 1""""".4(a...,...) ________ I 
(b)(1),(b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6) 

DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF ORIGINATION DATE OF SOURCE: 20121011 

S~T/j<•X1),Sec.1.4(a) 6 
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CLASSIFICA TION:~AET 
CAVEATS: NONE !It.I..~ 

. RETrX1),Sec. 1.4(a) 

TERMS: NONE 

(b)(1),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(g) 

~ l~(b~)(1~),S_e_c.-1.~4(a_) __________________ __ 

SE RET/ 
.__~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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"" rX1),Sec. 1.4(•1 
SECJ\ET/ 

(b)(1),(b)(3):10 u.s.c. § 130b,(b)(6) 

CLASSIFICATION: s~­
CAVEATS: NONE t:L~ 
TERMS NONE 

Sir. 

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a).Sec. 1.4(g) 

s~-ET/~-<b_><1_>.s_ec_.1_.4_<a> ________________ ___. 

t..L\ 17-L-0705/JS/437 



~TJ~(b~)(1~).S~e-c.~1.4~(a~)----------------~I 
(b)(1),(b)(3):10U.S.C.§130b,(b)(6),1.4(a),1.4(g) 

CLASSIFICATION: S~RET 
CAVEATS NONE "" 
TERMS NOl":E 

S~Til~(b-)(1-),S-ec_._1.4_<a_) ________________ _. 
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\ l(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a) 

SE~ET 

(b)(1),(b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6), 1.4(a), 1.4(g) 



SEc~~T~~~-)(1-),_Se-c._1._4(a-)--------------~__J 
(b)(1),1.4(a), 1.4(g) 

\ s E c R'E T ~(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

~----------------------__J 
17-L-0705/JS/440 



~[T r:':'(b":""l')(1.,.,..), ..... Se-c.""""1.""""4(,...,.a)----------

(b)(1),(b)(3):10 u.s.c. § 130b,(b)(6) 

S~-tj<bX1),Sec.1.4(a) 
17-L-0705/JS/441 



SE'~n ~ (b)(1),Sec.1.4(a) . \._.nET, 
"' (b)(1),(b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,1.4(a) 

CLASSIFICATION~ 
C..WEATS NONE. --~ 
TERMS: NONE 

Classified By:Votd. Jo~ph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC 
Deri\·ed Frum:USCENTCOM SCG. CCI< ."llm-14. 2.f l"ch 20l6. 
01.'c:lo,.~ify On: l/2W2o.l2 
Cla~~ifici11i111~ 

~~ 
'"· . J(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

SEC~~/_ 
~. · .....__1_7--L--0-7-0-5/-JS-/-44_2 ____ ___, 

I 




